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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 27, 2012 7:24 AM 
To: 	 'Russory@state. • ov' 
Subject 	 Fw: 	 Possible Mueller Call to S 
Attachments: 	 Point of Presence Requirement 1-18 v.2.0.docx 

PIs print. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 07:22 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: 	 Possible Mueller Call to S 

For your situational awareness. 

From: Spector, Phillip M 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 7:14 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mull, Stephen D 
Cc: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Hormats, Robert D; Painter, Christopher M; Ross, Alec J; Godec, Robert F; 
Baer, Daniel B; Posner, Michael H; Witkowsky, Anne A; Verveer, Philip L; Smitham, Thomas D; Koh, Harold Hongju; 
Schwartz,  Jonathan B•  McLeod, Mary; Gahan, Kimberly A 
Subject: 	Possible Mueller Call to S 

Jake and Steve, 
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Best, 

Phil 

Phillip Spector 
Senior Advisor to the Legal Adviser 
U.S. Department of State 
Harry S. Truman Building 
Suite 6420 
(202) 736-4760 

SBU 
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